

From: Smith, Edward G [edward.g.smith@lmco.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 12:03 PM  
To: John Kennedy  
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0065-EX-PL-2005 [Reference Number: 3479]

John,

Yes I would like this application cancelled.

Thanks and have a good weekend.

Ed

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 11:15 AM  
To: Smith, Edward G  
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0065-EX-PL-2005 [Reference Number: 3479]

Would you like to cancel 0065-EX-PL-2005?

\*\*\* Non-Public: For Internal Use Only \*\*\*

-----Original Message-----

From: Smith, Edward G [mailto:edward.g.smith@lmco.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 11:13 AM  
To: John Kennedy  
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0065-EX-PL-2005 [Reference Number: 3479]

John,

I'm going to have to process this through the Department of Defense / USN.

Thanks for your help.

Ed

-----Original Message-----

From: OET Generic account [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 4:15 PM  
To: Smith, Edward G  
Subject: FCC File # 0065-EX-PL-2005 [Reference Number: 3479]

Dear Mr. Edward Smith:

Will an attempt be made to communicate directly with a satellite using 290-318 MHz? If so, please report the name of the satellite and whether it is a GSO or NGSO satellite. If it is a GSO satellite, please report its longitudinal location.

If no communications will be made directly with a satellite using 290-318 MHz, then please describe how this frequency band will be used to provide live satellite RADILJ (STU) capability at the Lockheed Martin MS2 facility in Moorestown, NJ, as mentioned in Exhibit 2 of this application.

Confirmation Number: EL224159

jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 02/28/2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm>